RE: Enquiry No:EN230500387Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co:in <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>
Tue 5/2/2023 6:36 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

RATE DISCOUNT
CARBIDE END MILL CUTTER 10 X 75 MM 4014 6 q 68%
HSS END MILL CUTTER 16 MM 1440 58%
CARBIDE END MILL CUTTER 6 X 75 MM 2771 (_ q A68%
CARBIDE END MILL CUTTER 5 X 50 MM 1826 t q 68%

MAKE-RUHI

+ GST EXTRA C-HECK LiST
DISCOUNT 2 o it Jode ..

. - 3\ L |
Thanks & Regards, PRICE BASIS : FOR BHIWADL.....muf teesnssanons
Mahesh Jhawar \ \
Praveen Traders P&F ancLNLA EXTRA.N‘J
C-24 | RTICO Chowk | Bhiwadi - 301019 s
Mob. : +91- 9414292829 GSTHGST % s b otimmnerssse
Email: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in
GST NO. 08ADJPJ9753B1ZF DELIVERY %O%_

PAYMENT ‘5@“‘9@

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> —y
Sent: 02 May 2023 12:14 GCMWCITC  fevveeesessnssssssesarsassssasssassssasssnsrssssns
To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in

—
Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com VALIDITY . N S——
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500387Bhiwadi Division B ‘

\
Dear Sir/Madam, | CHECKED BY : v )0)'* o

e rvenn i A B e las A e L ,.J

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU
RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,{ RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www.jindalaluminium.com




Re: Enquiry No:'EN230500387'-'R5076'Bhiwadi Division
rajiv gupta <rragencies.bhiwadi@rediffmail.com>

Tue 5/2/2023 5:.01 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir/Madam,

Please Find the Quotation as per given details.

5.NOITEM NAME MAKE ~ QTY. PRICE  DISCOUNT ET%\L’JESRY

1 HSS END MILL CUTTER 16 MM MIRANDA 1PCS 1440.00 53% Ready Stock
£ EAA,\E BIDEEND MILL CUTTER T0X75  /1RANDA 1 PCS 401400 67.50%  Ready Stock
3 EAA,&BlDE FND MILL CUTTER 5 X350 MIRANDA 1PCS 182600 67.50%  Ready Stock
% fAAMRBIDE ENDMILL CUTTER 6 X75 | iRANDA 1PCS 277100 67.50%  Ready Stock

WE LOOKED FORWARD FOR YOUR VALUABLE RESPONSE.

CHECK LIST |

With Thanks & Best Regards, E\ Q‘A ]
‘ DISCOUNT ¢ wenee ‘/‘*‘& ....... <
For R.R. AGENCIES

3A/10,MAIN GAURAV PATH ,NEAR INDIAN OVERSEAS BAN CPRICE BASIS FOR BHIWADL. W lime
BHIWADI - RAJASTHAN -301019

\ \
MO- 9587966333 , 9350556386 | N j J F_XKAMJ) 2
OFFICE -9680058606 P\g dNCL.AA ;
8 y’ YT ILLLLIERA LS . :-
AUTHORIZED DISTRIBUTOR : GSTNGST u---\-qg" .
GRINDWELL NORTAN LTD. ) DELIVERY .......Q-'Q‘t?/,& %
TOTEM i
MIRANDA TOOLS . 0007/5 '
SOLAR DIAMOND PAYMENT  :.
ENDURA HI-TECH V BELTS - TIMINGS BELTS . e
CP GRATEX DEBURRING TOOLS GCMWCTC ..../ ‘
ULTRA TOOLS LTD. {
FUCHES LUBRICANTS VALIDITY e

CHECKED BY £ s

! :
i
PRSP aaiaa

From: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Tue, 02 May 2023 16:21:55

To: rragencies.bhiwadi@rediffmail.com, rajiv1506 @gmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com, rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230500387'-'R5076'Bhiwadi Division

R e e e

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLE DGEMENT
MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

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

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH
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GSTIN No. 07AAEPG2882N1ZE % QUOTATION Tel : 011-42331611, 42345217
30 Mobile/WhatsApp : 9811036008
9899999246

6 GOENTERPRISES The Industrial Megastore

3631, Gali Piao Wali, opp. Metro Gate no. 3, Chawri Bazar, Delhi - 110006
e mall sventerprlses3631@gmall com

21785

s,

Enquiry No

and are pleased to quote below our current lowest rates.

Particulars Qty. Amount Dis.
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Deals in : PVC PIPES o VALVES o BOILER MOUNTINGS WATER METER ¢ V BELTS M&Lf/{"
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Re: Enquiry No:EN230500387Bhiwadi Division

hari gupta <jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com>
Tue 5/2/2023 12:48 PM
To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

SC END MILL CUTTER 5 X 50 MM @ 1826 - 68 %
SC END MILL CUTTER 6 X 75 MM @ 2771 - 68 %
HSS END MILL CUTTER M16 @ 1440 -52 %

SC END MILL CUTTER10 X 75 MM @ 4014 - 68 %

On Tue, May 2, 2023 at 12:13PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING E UIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, CHECK L ,ST

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division, DISCOUNT E;,(\NQ,D Q%‘BQ

- SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,

BHIWAD! - 301019, !

A Al PRICE BASIS : FOR BhiWAm......:S AL .
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368 P&F :INCL. I\] "Q EXTRA.N‘J
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com — T

GSTAGST 2 | 8 X

ue uuuuu-nunulu LITTY

ke e, DELIVERY n;LDeW:)

PAYMENT )50“3&

cewenc .

Hari Gupta | Proprietor
| Mobile : +91 - 9414012995 VALIDITY .
| Phone : +91 - 9351195563, 13667087118

| Email : Jindaltradersbhiwadi @ il B_B
| Address : Shop No. 5, Dhab'a'fmjg Khlmd! ¢Raj)-

BIPICO




